(cory)

HARZA ENGINEERING COMPANY INTERNATIONAL
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
RIVER PROJECTS

Lahore 23 June 1965,

LO-2614
Mr, S, Irshad Ahmad,
Director (Design)
Design Directorate,
PFank Square, The Mall,
Lahore,
Subject: Dargai Spillway Repair.

Dear Mr, Irshad,
Enclosed are the following:-

A. Indus Valley Construction Co, Ltd.,
letter of lst Jume 1965,
No. 03/p-818/1319.

B, Mr, C.Pettis Memo to Mr. W.R.Martin
of June 12, 1965.
No. LO/CP/III!

. Mr. C.Pettis Memo to Mr. W.R . Martin
of June 12, 1965.
No. Lo/cP71119.

The gunite repair work of Indus Valley
Construction Co, Ltd., on the Dargai Spillway has

been completed. Our inspection during comstruction
found the work in accordance with the specifications
drawn up for the repair work,

truly yours,
HARZA E!GIIB!IIIG C ANY IITERII.TIOIAL

“.i..‘..l!..

F.VON VOIGTLANDER
Acting Director of Engineering.



